

UnitedHealthcare Community Grants[™] Program

Winter 2019 Grant Guide





TABLE OF CONTENTS

Federal Opportunities, page 5

- 1. *NEW* National Limb Loss Resource Center
- 2. *NEW* Innovations in Care Coordination for Children and Youth with Autism Spectrum Disorders and Other Developmental Disabilities Program
- 3. *NEW* Pediatric Mental Health Care Access Program
- 4. *NEW* New Access Points
- 5. *NEW* Garrett Lee Smith State/Tribal Youth Suicide Prevention and Early Intervention Grant Program
- 6. *NEW* Emergency Medical Services for Children Targeted Issues Program
- 7. *NEW* Transforming Health Care for Children and Youth with Epilepsy
- 8. *NEW* Innovations in Access to Care for Children and Youth with Epilepsy
- 9. Refugee Agricultural Partnership Program

State Opportunities, page 7

- 10. Arizona Discretionary Grants
- 11. Arizona Education Grants
- 12. Arizona Programmatic Grants
- 13. California Healthy Eating and Active Living Grants
- 14. California General Operations Grants
- 15. California Short-Term Grants
- 16. *NEW* Colorado: Education Grants
- 17. Colorado Adolph Coors Foundation Grants
- 18. Florida Project Grants
- 19. Florida Challenge Grants
- 20. Florida Healthy Eating Active Communities
- 21. Florida Innovation Grants
- 22. Hawaii Strengthening Speech Therapy Grants
- 23. **Hawaii** Health Promotion and Disease Prevention Grants
- 24. *NEW* Indiana: Innovation Grants
- 25. Indiana Health Grants
- 26. Indiana Early Childhood Development Grants
- 27. Indiana Foundation Opportunity
- 28. *NEW* Kansas: Healthy Lifestyles Grants
- 29. Kansas Capital and Special Projects Grants
- 30. Louisiana Open Grants
- 31. Louisiana Economic Development/Workforce Opportunity Grant
- 32. Louisiana Practice Management Consultation
- 33. Maryland Health Care Grants
- 34. Maryland Health Care Quality Account Grants Program
- 35. Maryland Management Assistance Grants
- 36. Massachusetts Service Grants
- 37. Massachusetts Program and Project Grants



- 38. Massachusetts Activation Funds
- 39. Mississippi Education Grants
- 40. Mississippi Project Grants
- 41. Mississippi Place Based Education & Civic Entrepreneurship Grants
- 42. Missouri Performing Arts Grants
- 43. Missouri Hall Family Foundation Grants
- 44. Missouri Seni or Citizens' Funds
- 45. Missouri Social Welfare Grants
- 46. Nebraska Program Grants
- 47. Nebraska Community Grants
- 48. Nebraska Community Health Endowment Grant Program
- 49. Nevada DWR Center Grants
- 50. Nevada Small Health Grants
- 51. New Mexico Kids in Need Grants
- 52. New Mexico Devasthali Family Foundation Fund Grants
- 53. New Mexico Project Grants
- 54. *NEW* Ohio: Program Grants
- 55. Ohio Interact for Health Grants
- 56. Pennsylvania Eden Hall Grants
- 57. Pennsylvania FISA Foundation Health Grants
- 58. **Pennsylvania** Program Grants
- 59. Pennsylvania TCF Specific Grants
- 60. Rhode Island Program Grants
- 61. Rhode Island Basic Human Needs Grants
- 62. Rhode Island Youth Program Grants
- 63. Tennessee Program Grants
- 64. Tennessee Community Grants
- 65. **Tennessee** Health Behaviors Grants
- 66. **Texas** Fields on Interest Funds
- 67. **Texas** Operating Grants
- 68. Texas Program Grants
- 69. Texas W.W. Caruth, Jr.
- 70. Virginia Project Grants
- 71. Virginia Make More Happen Grants
- 72. Washington Focus Grants
- 73. Washington Health Grants
- 74. Washington Health Project Grants

Foundation Opportunities, page 20

- 75. Stephen and Mary Birch Foundation, Inc.
- 76. Metlife Foundation
- 77. UBS Foundation USA
- 78. Hearst Foundation
- 79. Daniels Fund
- 80. Gladys and Roland Harriman Foundation
- 81. The Harry and Jeanette Weinberg Foundation, Inc.
- 82. The Michael and Susan Dell Foundation



- 83. Patterson Foundation
- 84. W.K. Kellogg Foundation
- 85. Ben and Jerry's Foundation
- 86. KaBOOM
- 87. Open Society Institute
- 88. WeyerhaeuserFamilyFoundation
- 89. The Fledgling Fund



Federal Opportunities

1. National Limb Loss Resource Center

Targeted Organizations: State, county, and local governments, nonprofit organizations, and American Indian or

Alaska Native tribe or tribal organizations

Proposal Due: February 15, 2019

Granting Agency: Administration for Community Living

ID/CFDA #: 93.325

Summary: To increase supports and resources available to people living with limb loss/limb differences, their families, and the caregivers through a robust national website containing a wide variety of resources for individuals and families looking for information following an amputation or while growing up with limb differences.

2. Innovations in Care Coordination for Children and Youth with Autism Spectrum Disorders and Other Developmental Disabilities Program

Targeted Organizations: State, county, and local governments, nonprofit organizations, and American Indian or

Alaska Native tribe or tribal organizations

Proposal Due: March 8, 2019

Granting Agency: Health Resources and Services Administration

ID/CFDA #: 93.877

Summary: To improve access to coordinated and integrated care for children with, or at risk for, ASD/DD and

their families in medically underserved areas and populations.

3. Pediatric Mental Health Care Access Program

Targeted Organizations: States, and American Indian or Alaska Native tribe or tribal organizations

Proposal Due: March 11, 2019

Granting Agency: Health Resources and Services Administration

ID/CFDA#: 93.110

Summary: To promote behavioral health integration into pediatric primary care by supporting pediatric mental

health care telehealth access programs.

4. New Access Points

Targeted Organizations: State, county, and local governments, nonprofit organizations, and American Indian or

Alaska Native tribe or tribal organizations

Proposal Due: March 12, 2019

Granting Agency: Health Resources and Services Administration

ID/CFDA#: 93.110

Summary: To provide operational support for new service delivery sites to improve the health of the nation's underserved communities and vulnerable populations by expanding access to affordable, accessible, quality, and cost effective primary health care services.



5. Garrett Lee Smith State/Tribal Youth Suicide Prevention and Early Intervention Grant Program

Targeted Organizations: State, county, and local governments, nonprofit organizations, and American Indian or

Alaska Native tribe or tribal organizations

Proposal Due: March 18, 2019

Granting Agency: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

ID/CFDA #: 93.243

Summary: To support states and tribes with implementing youth suicide prevention and early intervention strategies in schools, educational institutions, juvenile justice systems, substance use programs, mental health programs, foster care systems, and other child and youth-serving organizations.

6. Emergency Medical Services for Children Targeted Issues Program

Targeted Organizations: State governments

Proposal Due: April 11, 2019

Granting Agency: Health Resources and Services Administration

ID/CFDA #: 93.127

Summary: To demonstrate the link between system readiness improvements within hospital and prehospital emergency medical systems and improved clinical care and health outcomes among pediatric patients.

7. Transforming Health Care for Children and Youth with Epilepsy

Targeted Organizations: State, county, and local governments, nonprofit organizations, and American Indian or

Alaska Native tribe or tribal organizations

Proposal Due: April 11, 2019

Granting Agency: Health Resources and Services Administration

ID/CFDA #: 93.110

Summary: To increase access to coordinated, quality health care in a patient/family-centered medical home for

children and youth with epilepsy residing in rural and/or medically underserved areas.

8. Innovations in Access to Care for Children and Youth with Epilepsy

Targeted Organizations: State, county, and local governments, nonprofit organizations, and American Indian or

Alaska Native tribe or tribal organizations

Proposal Due: April 22, 2019

Granting Agency: Health Resources and Services Administration

ID/CFDA #: 93.110

Summary: To support those working to improve access to coordinated, comprehensive, quality care for children

and youth with epilepsy in medically underserved and/or rural areas.

9. Refugee Agricultural Partnership Program

Targeted Organizations: State, county, and local governments, nonprofit organizations, and American Indian or Alaska Native tribe or tribal organizations

Proposal Due: April 29, 2019

Granting Agency: Administration for Children and Families

ID/CFDA#: 93.576

Summary: To provide sustainable and/or supplemental income, improved access to healthy foods and better nutrition, psychosocial development, and enhanced integration into communities by refugee families



State Opportunities

10. Arizona: Discretionary Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Arizona

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Arizona Community Foundation

Summary: To support projects that explore and develop innovative ideas and solutions in the areas of quality education, arts and culture, community improvement and development, environment and sustainability, and

health innovations.

Contact #: https://www.azfoundation.org/InitiativesImpact/LeadingtheConversation.aspx

11. Arizona: Education Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Arizona

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Dorrance Family Foundation

Summary: To support projects that work to resolve societal, educational and environmental problems strategically and make our communities a better place in the following educational areas: Academic needs of low income and/or underserved student; First generation graduates, Innovation, Literacy, Primary, secondary, post-secondary, academic, Quality teachers – training and recruitment, and Science and technology.

Contact #: http://dorrancefamilyfoundation.org/

12. Arizona: Programmatic Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations that primarily serve residents in Maricopa County

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Virginia G. Piper Charitable Trust

Summary: To fund projects that will improve parent and caregiver child-rearing know-how, assist children without resources or with special needs, enhance child care practices and afterschool care, and integrate early

childhood policies and practices. .

Contact #: http://pipertrust.org/our-grants/children/

13. California: General Operations Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Los Angeles, Ventura, Orange, Riverside, and San Bernardino

Counties

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Annenberg Foundation

Summary: To fund projects in the areas of arts, community development, environment, education, and health at

nonprofits that have established best practices as it relates to diversity, sustainability, and collaboration.

Contact #: https://www.annenberg.org/what-we-do/grantmaking/how-apply



14. California: Healthy and Safe Neighborhood Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in California

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The California Wellness Foundation

Summary: To fund projects that ensure that community residents are engaged in civic life so that effective systems, infrastructures and resources are in place in low-income communities to address long-standing

inequities in the distribution of resources and assets.

Contact #: http://www.calwellness.org/grants_program/promoting_healthy_and_safe_neighborhoods.php

15. California: Short-Term Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in the Los Angeles Community

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Ahmanson Foundation

Summary: To fund cultural projects in the arts and humanities, education at all levels, health care, programs

related to homel essness and underserved populations as well as a wide range of human services.

Contact #: http://theahmansonfoundation.org/grant-requests/

16. Colorado: Education Grants

Targeted Organizations: Non-profits in rural Colorado

Proposal Due: May 1, 2019 **Granting Agency:** Buell Foundation

Summary: To fund programs that support the education and development of children zero to five.

Contact #: http://buellfoundation.org/our-grantmaking/what-we-fund/

17. Colorado: Adolph Coors Foundation Grants

Targeted Organizations: Non-profits in Colorado

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Adolph Coors Foundation

Summary: To fund youth and youth development, a dult work programs, and public policy initiatives.

Contact #: http://coorsfoundation.org/grantpriorities/

18. Florida: Project Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations serving Broward, Palm Beach, and Duval counties

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Jim Moran Foundation

Summary: To improve the quality of life for the youth and families of Florida through the support of innovative

 $programs\ and\ opportunities\ in\ the\ focus\ areas\ of\ education,\ el\ der\ care,\ family\ strengthening,\ and\ youth$

transitional living.

Contact #: http://www.jimmoranfoundation.org/grants/guidelines



19. Florida: Challenge Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Florida

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Salah Foundation

Summary: To strengthen families and communities and advance individuals to become productive and responsible citizens, by supporting projects focused on education, community development, and self-sufficiency

programs aimed at the economically disadvantages, the young, the elderly, and the disabled.

Contact #: http://www.salahfoundation.org/

20. Florida: Healthy Eating Active Communities

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Broward, Miami-Dade and Monroe Counties

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Health Foundation of South Florida

Summary: To promote nutrition and physical activity for individuals, for families, within institutions and

organizations, in communities, and through state and local public policy.

Contact #: http://hfsf.org/healthy_lifestyle.aspx

21. Florida: Innovation Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Broward, Palm Beach, and Duval counties

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Jim Moran Foundation

Summary: To improve the quality of life for the youth and families of Florida through the support of innovative

programs and opportunities that meet the ever-changing needs of the community.

Contact #: http://www.jimmoranfoundation.org/grants/guidelines

22. Hawaii: Strengthening Windward O'ahu Communities Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations that serve the Windward O'a hu community

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Harold K.L. Castle Foundation

Summary: To build social, human, and natural capital with a particular emphasis towards nurturing future

community leaders.

Contact #: http://castlefoundation.org/investments/windward/

23. Hawaii: Health Promotion and Disease Preventions Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations the State of Hawai'i

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: HMSA Foundation

Summary: To promote support organizations that provide access to cost-effective health care services; health

promotion, education and research; and the promotion of social welfare.

Contact #: http://www.hmsafoundation.org/apply/



24. Indiana: Innovation Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in East Central Indiana

Proposal Due: July 15, 2019

Granting Agency: The Ball Brothers Foundation

Summary: To fund innovative programs in the focus areas of the Arts, Culture & Humanities, Education,

Environment, Health, and Human Services.

Contact #: https://www.rmff.org/grantmaking/apply-for-a-grant/grant-application-process/

25. Indiana: Health Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit serving greater Indianapolis

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Richard M. Fairbanks Foundation

Summary: To fund programs that reduce the rate of tobacco use and reduce the rate of opioid use disorder,

including prescription drugmisuse and heroin use.

Contact #: https://www.rmff.org/grantmaking/apply-for-a-grant/grant-application-process/

26. Indiana: Early Childhood Development Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in DeKalb, La Grange, Kosciusko, Noble, Steuben, and Whitley

Counties

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Dekko Foundation

Summary: To fund programs that prepare young people for lives of economic freedom.

Contact #: http://www.dekkofoundation.org/grantseeker-support/

27. Indiana: Foundation Opportunity

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in Indiana

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Pacers Foundation

Summary: To fund Indiana-based nonprofit organizations that focus on assisting at-risk, vulnerable children,

youth, and families with a particular emphasis on education activities/programs.

Contact #: http://www.pacersfoundation.org/grants/

28. Kansas: Healthy Lifestyles Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Nemaha, Riley, Pottawatomie, Jackson, Jefferson, Douglas,

Wabaunsee, Osage and Lyon Counties.

Proposal Due: April 30, 2019

Granting Agency: Greater Topeka Fund

Summary: To provide funding for programs/projects that directly and positively change health habits, behaviors and/or lifestyles for residents in Nemaha, Riley, Pottawatomie, Jackson, Jefferson, Douglas, Wabaunsee, Osage

and Lyon Counties.

Contact #: https://www.topekacommunityfoundation.org/grants/greatertopekafund/



29. Kansas: Capital and Special Projects Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Kansas City and the surrounding areas

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Sunderland Foundation

Summary: To fund capital and special projects to support higher education, youth serving agencies, health

facilities, community buildings, museums, civic projects, and housing projects.

Contact #: http://www.sunderlandfoundation.org/

30. Louisiana: Open Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Louisiana

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Entergy Charitable Foundation

Summary: To improve community as a whole by funding opportunities in the areas of arts and culture,

community improvement/enrichment, the environment and healthy families. **Contact #:** http://www.rapidesfoundation.org/Grants/EconomicDevelopment.aspx

31. Louisiana: Economic Development/Workforce Opportunity Grant

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Allen, Avoyelles, Catahoula, Grant, La Salle, Natchitoches,

Rapides, Vernon and Winn Parishes

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Rapides Foundation

Summary: To improve the health status of Central Louisiana in a comprehensive and holistic manner, supporting investments in many focus areas, by concentrating on systemic, structural and cultural changes within the Cenla

economy that will require a long-term perspective and sustained effort.

Contact #: http://www.rapidesfoundation.org/Grants/EconomicDevelopment.aspx

32. Louisiana: Practice Management Consultation

Targeted Organizations: FQHCs, RHC and physicians, rural hospitals, CAHs, school-based health centers, and

others offering primary care services

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Louisiana Department of Health

Summary: To build and sustain the capacity of community health systems to provide integrated, efficient, and effective health care services with the goal of improving the health status of Louisiana residents in rural and

unders erved a reas.

Contact #: http://dhh.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/page/571



33. Maryland: Health Care Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in Baltimore and the surrounding areas

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Leonard and Helen Stulman Charitable Foundation

Summary: To support programs engaged in health care treatment and prevention, with special interests including improving the prevention and management of chronic disease and increasing access to care for disadvantaged populations.

Contact #: http://www.bcf.org/For-Grant-Scholarship-Seekers/Grants/Leonard-Helen-R-Stulman-Charitable-

Foundation

34. Maryland: Health Care Quality Account Grants Program

Targeted Organizations: Nursing homes and assisted-living facilities in Maryland

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene

Summary: To support projects designed to improve the quality of care provided to residents in nursing homes

and/or assisted living facilities.

Contact #: http://dhmh.maryland.gov/ohcg/SitePages/Grants.aspx

35. Maryland: Management Assistance Grants

Ta4geted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations that carry on their work in metropolitan Baltimore

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene

Summary: To provide funds for nonprofit organizations to engage the consulting expertise needed to facilitate initiatives such as strategic planning, program evaluation, merger exploration, and fund development and

sustainability.

Contact #: http://www.goldsekerfoundation.org/apply for a grant

36. Massachusetts: Service Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations serving Attleboro, Massachusetts

Proposal Due: March 1, 2019

Granting Agency: Lloyd G. Balfour Foundation

Summary: To support programs and projects that provide educational, human services and health care

programming for underserved populations.

Contact #: https://www.bankofamerica.com/philanthropic/foundation.go?fnld=31

37. Massachusetts: Program and Project Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations serving Worcester

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Women's Fund of Essex County

Summary: To support programs and projects that focus on Culture, education, healthcare, and social services.

Contact #: http://www.gsfullerfoundation.org/guidelines.php



38. Massachusetts: Activation Funds

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in Central Massachusetts

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Greater Worcester Community Foundation

Summary: To support projects that are creative and innovative approaches to alleviating community health concerns; community organizations' movement to the next level of capacity and effectiveness; which the organization can sustain; partnerships to address health issues with new strategies; and/or the Foundation's exploration in emerging health challenges and opportunities.

Contact #: https://www.hfcm.org/The-Activation-Fund-Guidelines/135

39. Mississippi: Education Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations that serve Meridian/Lauderdale County

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Phil Hardin Foundation

Summary: To support and initiate efforts to improve student achievement through enhanced literacy, teacher

quality, early learning, at-risk intervention and accelerated learning. **Contact #:** http://www.philhardin.org/application-and-instructions.cfm

40. Mississippi: Project Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Mississippi

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Chisolm Foundation

Summary: To nurture and support projects in education and the arts.

Contact #: http://chisholmfoundation.org/Application.htm

41. Mississippi: Place-Based Education & Civic Entrepreneurship Grant Application

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Bolivar, Coahoma, DeSoto, Leflore, Marshall, Panola,

Quitman, Sunflower, Tallahatchie, Tate, and Tunica counties

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Community Foundation of Northwest Mississippi

Summary: To support projects that teach students, educators, local citizens and policy makers to be lifelong learners and agents of positive change, with local places – as well as the larger world – as their classroom.

Contact #: http://cfnm.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/PBE.pdf

42. Missouri: Performing Arts Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in the Greater Kansas City area

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Muriel McBrien Kauffman Foundation

Summary: To support organizations and programs that enhance the quality and accessibility of the arts in the

greater Kansas City community.

Contact #: http://murielmcbrienkauffmanfoundation.org/grantmaking/



43. Missouri: Hall Family Foundation Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in the Greater Kansas City area

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Hall Family Foundation

Summary: To support programs that are innovative and create permanent solutions to community needs in the

areas of early education, higher education, and the arts.

Contact #: http://hallfamilyfoundation.org/apply/

44. Missouri: Senior Citizens' Funds

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations and governmental entities that serve residents in Green

County, Missouri **Proposal Due:** Rolling

Granting Agency: Greene County Senior Citizen's Services

Summary: To provide programs which will improve the health, nutrition, and quality of life of persons aged sixty

and older.

Contact #: https://www.greenecountymo.org/file/senior_fund/Application_Form.pdf

45. Missouri: Social Welfare Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Kansas City, Missouri

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Sosland Foundation

Summary: To support programs that promote self-reliance and economic independence and positively contribute

to the quality of life for the underserved.

Contact #: https://www.greenecountymo.org/file/senior_fund/Application_Form.pdf

46. Nebraska: Program Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations that serve the Lexington community

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Lexington Foundation

Summary: To support programs that improve the quality of life for residents of the Lexington Area within

education, health, art/culture, recreation, and human services.

Contact #: http://www.lexfoundation.org/grants

47. Nebraska: Community Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations that serve the Lexington community

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Community Health Endowment of Lincoln

Summary: To support programs that improve the quality of life for residents of the Lexington Area within

education, health, art/culture, recreation, and human services.

Contact #: http://www.lexfoundation.org/grants



48. Nebraska: Community Health Endowment Grant Program

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations and governmental agencies that serve Lincoln, NE and

surrounding areas **Proposal Due:** Rolling

Granting Agency: Community Health Endowment of Lincoln

Summary: To realize our vision of making Lincoln the healthiest community in the nation, the Community Health Endowment (CHE) seeks to fund projects that improve community health and reflect excellence, creativity and

innovation. See website for specific priority areas. **Contact #:** http://www.chelincoln.org/grant_program/

49. Nevada: DWR Center Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in the Incline Village/Crystal Bay/Kings Beach communities of

Nevada

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Parasol Tahoe Community Foundation

Summary: To provide an economical and collaborative environment for non-profit organizations that offer

quality youth programs and services to the Incline Village/Crystal Bay/Kings Beach community.

Contact #: http://www.harrisfoundation-nevada.com/index.htm

50. Nevada: Small Health Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in the state of Nevada

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Harris Foundation

Summary: To fund programs in the priority areas of the arts, environmental conservation, preventative health

care and population issues, and education programs.

Contact #: http://www.harrisfoundation-nevada.com/index.htm

51. New Mexico: Kids in Need Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in New Mexico

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Tao Community Foundation

Summary: To assist families to acquire durable medical or adaptive equipment for their eligible child(ren).

Contact #: https://carlsbadfoundation.org/about/mission-2/

52. New Mexico: Devasthali Family Foundation Fund Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Southern New Mexico

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Community Foundation of Southern New Mexico **Summary:** To support programs in the arts, education, and hungry children.

Contact #: https://carlsbadfoundation.org/about/mission-2/



53. New Mexico: Project Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations in Carlsbad and South Eddy Counties

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Carlsbad Community Foundation

Summary: To improve the quality of life for the people in the Carlsbad and South Eddy communities by supporting projects that focus on the arts, humanities, community development, education, environment, and

health and human services.

Contact #: https://carlsbadfoundation.org/about/mission-2/

54. Ohio: Program Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits serving the Greater Cleveland area

Proposal Due: March 15, 2019

Granting Agency: The George Gund Foundation

Summary: To support programs in the areas of early childhood care and education, and the local "safety net" of

food, clothing, shelter and access to health care.

Contact #: http://gundfoundation.org/how-to-apply/grant-application-guide/

55. Ohio: Interact For Health Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in Adams, Brown, Butler, Clermont, Clinton, Hamilton, Highland, and Warren

Counties in Ohio **Proposal Due:** Rolling

Granting Agency: Interact For Health Foundation

Summary: To support organizations in their efforts to promote health in the following 5 areas: Healthy Eating, Active Living, Mental and Emotional Well-being, Healthy Choices About Substance Use, and Protecting the

Healthcare Safety Net.

Contact #: https://www.interactforhealth.org/health-promotion

56. Pennsylvania: Eden Hall Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in Pittsburgh and western

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Eden Hall Foundation

Summary: To support projects that are: educational programs dedicated to the advancement and dissemination of useful knowledge; social welfare, women's issues, and the improvement of conditions of the poor and disadvantaged; and the advancement of better health through support of organizations dedicated to health

issues.

Contact #: http://www.edenhallfdn.org/application.html

57. Pennsylvania: FISA Foundation Health Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in southwestern Pennsylvania counties: Allegheny, Armstrong, Beaver,

Butler, Fayette, Greene, Indiana, Lawrence, Washington and Westmoreland

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: FISA Foundation

Summary: To support organizations that a dvance health, wellness, education, and community spirit.

Contact #: http://fisafoundation.org/grants/



58. Pennsylvania: Program Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in Western Pennsylvania

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Allegheny Foundation

Summary: To support programs that focus on historic preservation, civic development, and education.

Contact #: http://scaife.com/alleghen.html

59. Pennsylvania: TCF Specific Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in Delaware County

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Taylor Community Foundation

Summary: To support organizations in their efforts to improve the health and well-being of people with disabilities, women, and girls by improving access to health care and dental care and targeting key health

disparities.

Contact #: http://www.tcfhelps.org/grants.html

60. Rhode Island: Program Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in Rhode Island, with a focus on South County

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Horace A. Kimball & S. Ella Kimball Foundation

Summary: To support organizations that improve the well-being of the state of Rhode Island.

Contact #: http://www.hkimballfoundation.org/Process.php

61. Rhode Island: Basic Human Needs Grants

Targeted Organizations: Community Based Programs in Rhode Island

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Rhode Island Foundation

Summary: To support organizations that provide food, clothing, housing/rental assistance, prescription assistance, utilities assistance, and transportation assistance to those needing emergency assistance.

Contact #:

http://www.rifoundation.org/WorkingTogether/ForNonprofits/GrantOpportunities/BasicHumanNeedsGrants.asp

62. Rhode Island: Youth Program Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofit organizations serving communities of Providence and northern Rhode Island

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The June Rockwell Levy Foundation

Summary: To support organizations that provide after school or out-of-school time youth serving programs.

Contact #: http://www.junerockwelllevy.org/Grants.htm



63. Tennessee: Program Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Shelby County

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Plough Foundation

Summary: To support programs that address the social and economic issues of Shelby County, including homelessness, K-12 education, violence prevention, health care delivery systems, and substance a buse/mental

health.

Contact #: http://plough.org/grantinformation

64. Tennessee: Community Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Chattanooga

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Benwood Foundation

 $\textbf{Summary:} \ \ \text{To support initiatives that will have a meaningful impact on the future of Chattanooga, by celebrating and enhancing the active, creative, inclusive, innovative and independent spirit that is alive and well within the$

city.

Contact #: http://communityhealthfoundation.org/apply/principles/

65. Tennessee: Health Behaviors Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in the City of Clarksville, Tennessee, the County of

Montgomery, Tennessee and the five surrounding counties of northern Middle Tennessee

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Clarksville-Montgomery County Community Health Foundation

Summary: To fund the implementation of health behavior projects in the focus areas of diet and exercise and

substance use.

Contact #: http://communityhealthfoundation.org/apply/application-guidelines/

66. Texas: Fields on Interest Funds

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Dallas, Texas

Proposal Due: March 1, 2019 **Granting Agency:** Dallas Foundation

Summary: To support a non-profit's specific cause, including arts, critical needs, health and wellness, low-income

clients, and animal welfare.

Contact #: https://www.dallasfoundation.org/field-of-interest.aspx

67. Texas: Operating Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Dallas, Texas

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Harold Simmons Foundation

Summary: To improve the quality of life of all members of the community by supporting programs that promote human dignity, a safe and enriching environment, and comprehensive support systems for individuals, children,

and families.

Contact #: http://haroldsimmonsfoundation.org/how-to-apply/



68. Texas: Program Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Houston, Texas

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Cullen Foundation

Summary: To support a variety of charitable activities, including cultural, education, health and public service

programs.

Contact #: http://www.cullenfdn.org/grant-guidelines.html

69. Texas: W.W. Caruth, Jr.

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits organizations in Dallas County and North Texas

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: Communities Foundation of Texas

Summary: To encourage nonprofits to be bold in pushing boundaries as they work to solve complex community

issues in the fields of education and public safety.

Contact #: http://www.cftexas.org/caruth-foundation-grants

70. Virginia: Project Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits serving the Richmond community and Central Virginia

Proposal Due: March 15, 2019

Granting Agency: The Mary Morton Parsons Foundation

Summary: To permanent, capital projects from non-profit organizations involved in Arts and Culture, Civic and Community Needs, Education, Environment and Ecology, Historic Preservation, and Social Services and Welfare.

Contact #: http://www.mmparsonsfoundation.org/general-policy/

71. Virginia: Make More Happen Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in the City of Danville, Virginia

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Danville Regional Foundation

Summary: To design projects that inspire and motivate neighborhoods and community residents to dream big,

pursue excellence, and develop new opportunities in their own backyards.

Contact #: http://www.drfonline.org/grants/make-more-happen

72. Washington: Focus Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in Clark, Cowlitz and Skamania counties

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Community Foundation of Southwest Washington

Summary: To provide grants in that break the cycle of intergenerational poverty with efforts focused on health,

food security, housing, asset building, and education.

Contact #: https://app.smarterselect.com/programs/37306-Community-Foundation-For-Southwest-Washington



73. Washington: Health Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in the Puget Sound Area of Washington State

Proposal Due: Rolling

Granting Agency: The Norcliffe Foundation

Summary: To provide grants in the areas of health, education, social services, civic improvement, religion, culture

and the arts, the environment, historic preservation and youth program. **Contact #:** http://www.thenorcliffefoundation.com/guidelines.html

74. Washington: Health Project Grants

Targeted Organizations: Nonprofits in the Pierce, Thurston, Mason, Jefferson, Clallam, and Kitsap counties in the

state of Washington **Proposal Due:** Rolling

Granting Agency: The Ben B. Cheney Foundation

Summary: To provide health focused grants that develop new and innovative approaches to community

 $problems, expand\ existing\ programs\ to\ serve\ more\ people\ and/or\ areas, start\ new\ programs\ invest\ in\ equipment$

or facilities that will have a long-lasting impact on community needs.

Contact #: http://www.benbcheneyfoundation.org/type-grant/

Foundation Opportunities

75. Stephen and Mary Birch Foundation, Inc.

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: 103 Foulk Rd Suite 200, Wilmington, DE 19803-3742

Summary: To provide funding in support of a variety of areas, including health.

76. MetLife Foundation

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: http://www.metlife.com/about/corporate-profile/citizenship/metlife-foundation/index.html **Summary:** To empower people to lead healthy, productive lives and strengthen communities, specifically in

regards to Healthy Aging and Healthy Habits.



77. UBS Foundation USA

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s, Hospitals

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: 1000 Harbor Blvd, 1st floor, Tax Dept., Weehawken, NJ 07086-6761

Summary: To support hospitals and organizations involved with arts and culture, education, cancer, housing,

human services, health services, and community economic development.

78. The Hearst Foundation

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: http://www.hearstfdn.org/

Summary: To assist leading regional hospitals, medical centers and specialized medical institutions, such as children's and women's hospitals. The Foundations fund direct medical services that promote wellness, prevention and rehabilitation. Areas of interest include cancer, geriatrics, neonatology, perinatology, pediatrics,

women's health, and the disabled.

79. Daniels Fund

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: www.danielsfund.org

Summary: To support specific programs or projects, general operating support, or capital campaigns in the areas

of aging, alcohol and substance abuse, and disability services .

80. Gladys and Roland Harriman Foundation

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s, Hospitals

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: Barbara O'Connell, Secy. 140 Broadway, 11th Fl., New York, NY 10005-1108

Summary: To support education, youth, and social service agencies, and health agencies and hospitals.

81. The Harry and Jeanette Weinberg Foundation, Inc.

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: http://hjweinbergfoundation.org/grants/what-we-fund-what-we-dont/

Summary: To support programs and direct services (including general operating grants) and capital projects that

assist financially disadvantaged individuals.



82. The Michael and Susan Dell Foundation

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: http://www.msdf.org/grants

Summary: To support initiatives that seek to foster active minds, healthy bodies, and a safe environment for

children to thrive, including programs in children's health.

83. Patterson Foundation

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: http://www.pattersonfoundation.net/Apply

Summary: To provide resources to programs and to nonprofit organizations in the areas of oral health, animal health, and occupational and physical rehabilitation. The foundation also supports educational programs and

programs for youth and for the economically disadvantaged.

84. W.K. Kellogg Foundation

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: http://www.wkkf.org/

Summary: To fund programs and projects that support children, families, and communities as they strengthen and create conditions that propel children to a chieve success as individuals and as contributors to the larger

community and society.

85. Ben and Jerry's Foundation

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: http://benandjerrysfoundation.org/

Summary: To support grassroots organizations & movements throughout the U.S. working to change underlying

conditions in order to bring about a more equitable society.

86. KaBoom

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: http://kaboom.org/

Summary: To bring balanced and active play into the daily lives of all children, particularly those growing up in poverty in America, by creating great places to play, inspiring communities to promote and support play and driving the national discussion about the importance of play in fostering healthy and productive lives.



87. Open Society Institute

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: www.opensocietyfoundations.org

Summary: To human rights, and economic, legal, and social reform, by implementing a range of initiatives to

support the rule of law, education, public health, and independent media.

88. Weyerhaeuser Family Foundation

Est. Award Size: Available upon request Targeted Organizations: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: www.wfamilyfoundation.org

Summary: To support programs of state and national significance that promotes the welfare of human and

natural resources.

89. The Fledgling Fund

Est. Award Size: Available upon request **Targeted Organizations**: 501(c)(3)s

Proposal Due: Rolling

Contact: www.thefledglingfund.org

Summary: To improve the lives of vulnerable individuals, families and communities by supporting innovative

media projects that target entrenched social problems.